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File No. 032623.000483 

April 8, 2022

DELIVERED BY EMAIL 
Registrar@oeb.ca

Ms. Nancy Marconi
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi

Re: Northland Power Inc. Application to Amend Schedule 1 of Electricity Generation 
Licence EG-2003-0103
Kingston Cogen Limited Partnership Application to Amend Schedule 1 of 
Electricity Generation Licence EG-2003-0137
Iroquois Falls Power Corp. –Application to Amend Schedule 1 of Electricity 
Generation Licence EG-2003-0144
EB-2021-0325/EB-2021-0326/EB-2021-0327 (collectively, the “Applications”)

We are legal counsel to Northland Power Inc. (“NPI”), Kingston Cogen Limited Partnership 
(“KCLP”), and Iroquois Falls Power Corp. (“IFPC”) (collectively, the “Applicants”). We write on 
behalf of the Applicants to advise the Ontario Energy Board that the Proposed Transaction, as defined 
in the Applications dated December 10, 2021, has closed effective April 7, 2022.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours truly,

Colm Boyle

CB


		2022-04-08T01:19:54+0000
	Client IP: 204.138.127.13, Transaction ID: eqPyXGfLXvBhoBZqXfbOFWBIUbc=
	OneSpan
	E-SIGNED by Colm Boyle (cboyle@blg.com), ID: 0s6MbhB3DF8B




